# NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (28<sup>th</sup> SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 29 <sup>th</sup> January, 2021	
Commenced at	11:10 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12:43 A.M.	
Total working hours	1 Hour 33 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance		

Agenda Item#	TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM
1	<ul> <li><i>Tilawat, Hadith and Naat by Qari Muhammad Younus</i></li> <li>National anthem</li> </ul>

## **FATEHA**

The House offered	"Fateha"	for the	departed	soul	of Hafiz	Salman	Butt,	Ex-Member
National Assembly.								

### **ANNOUNCEMENT**

Honourable Speaker welcomed Speaker Gilgit – Baltistan Assembly, Syed Amjad Ali	
Zaidi and his delegation witnessing the proceedings of the House from visitors gallery.	

# QUESTIONS

	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and answers given.	Question Nos. 64, 67, 59, 69, 70, 73, 75, 79, 80 and 61 were asked and their answers given.
2.		Hon. Speaker referred the questions No. 75 and 61 to the Standing Committees concerned.

### POINTS OF ORDER

Agenda Item#

	Members	Brief Subject	
)	Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Baber Awan, Adviser for Parliamentary Affairs 11:25 a.m. to 11:26 a.m 11:48 a.m. to 11:49 a.m. 11:52 a.m. to 11:54 a.m. 11:55 a.m. to 11:56 a.m.	Ministers should also inform regarding their absence from House to the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs. Responded to the question of Privilege moved by Mr. Muhammad Afzal Khokhar, MNA.	
	Syed Naveed Qamar 11:49 a.m. to 11:50 a.m.	Concerned Minister should answer the questions during question hour	
	Ms. Shahida Akhtar Ali 11:54 a.m. to 11:55 a.m.	Urged that Members should be allowed to ask more than two supplementary questions during Question Hour.	
		Mr. Speaker read out the proviso to rule 84 that "not more than two supplementary questions shall be asked in respect of any question".	

## **MOTION**

9	MR. JUNAID AKBAR, Chairman Standing	Adopted
	Committee on Planning, Development and	
	Special Initiatives to move that the delay in the	
	presentation of the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill to amend the Public	
	Private Partnership Authority Act, 2017 (VIII of	
	2017) [The Public Private Partnership Authority	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be	
	condoned.	

### **REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:**

10	MR. JUNAID AKBAR, Chairman Standing	Presented
	Committee on Planning, Development and	
	Special Initiatives to present the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the	
	Public Private Partnership Authority Act, 2017	
	(VIII of 2017) [The Public Private Partnership	
	Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	

Agenda Item#

#### **REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:**

11	MR. JUNAID AKBAR, Chairman Standing	Presented
	Committee on Planning, Development and	
	Special Initiatives to present the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for	
	the establishment of China Pakistan Economic	
	Corridor Authority [The China Pakistan	
	Economic Corridor Authority Bill, 2020].	

#### **QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE**

Mr. Muhammad Afzal Khokhar, MNA moved his question of Privilege regarding demolition of his house (Khokhar Palace) in Lahore by the Administration. (12:21 p.m. to 12:26 p.m.)

(12:36 p.m. to 12:42 p.m.)

Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser for Parliamentary Affairs opposed the Question of Privilege under rule 97 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.

(12:26 p.m. to 12:36 p.m.)

Honourable Speaker reserved his ruling on the Question of Privilege.

#### **REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:**

8	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing	Presented by Mr. Muhammad Sana Ullah
	Committee on Law and Justice to present the	Khan Masti Khel, MNA
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (twenty-	
	sixth Amendment) Bill, 2020].	

### CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. ZILLE HUMA to invite attention of the	Left over
	Minister for Housing and Works to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding subletting of	
	government houses by allottees in G-6, G-7 and	
	G-8, Islamabad, causing grave concern amongst	
	the public.	

#### ORDINANCES TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

4.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary	
	Affairs to lay the Federal Medical Teaching	
	Institute Ordinance, 2020 (Ord. No.XII of 2020)	
	before the National Assembly as required by	
	clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of	
	the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

Agenda Item#		
5.	<b>DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH NASEEM</b> , Minister for Law and Justice to lay the Anti- Rape (Investigation and Trial) Ordinance, 2020 (Ord. No.XVI of 2020) before the National Assembly as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Left over

Г

٦

### **INTRODUCTION OF BILL**

6.	MR. FAWAD AHMED, Minister for Science and Technology to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of National Metrology Institute of Pakistan [The National Metrology Institute of Pakistan Bill, 2021].	
7.	MS. ZUBAIDA JALAL, Minister for Defence Production to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Ordinance Factories Board Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Ordinance Factories Board (Amendment) Bill, 2021].	Left over

## **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

12.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Minister for	Left over
	Finance and Revenue to move that the Bill to	
	make provisions for the establishment of	
	Pakistan single window [The Pakistan Single	
	Window Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing	
	Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	
13.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Minister for	Left over
	Finance and Revenue to move that the Bill to	
	make provisions for the establishment of	
	Pakistan single window [The Pakistan Single	2
	Window Bill, 2020], be passed.	

# PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

14.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary
	Affairs to lay on the Table an authenticated copy
	of the Address of the President of the Islamic
	Republic of Pakistan made under clause (3) of
	Article 56 of the Constitution of the Islamic
	Republic of Pakistan before both Houses
	assembled together on 20 <sup>th</sup> August, 2020, as
	required by sub-rule (1) of rule 60 of the Rules
	of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the
	National Assembly, 2007.

Agenda Item#	MOTION OF	THANKS
15.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs, to move the following motion:- "This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 20 <sup>th</sup> August, 2020."	Left over

, ~

# PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES – PRESENTATION OF:

16.	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of	
	Procedure and Privileges to present the	
	Periodical Report of the Standing Committee	
	for the period January, 2020 - June, 2020 as	
	required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
17.	MR. IMRAN KHATTAK, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Energy (Petroleum Division) to	
	present the Periodical Report of the Standing	
	Committee for the period January - June, 2020	
	as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
18.	MR. SHER ALI ARBAB, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on China-Pak Economic Corridor	
	(CPEC) to present the Periodical Report of the	
	Standing Committee for the period 16th April,	
	2019 – 31st December, 2019 as required by rule	
	234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	
19.	MR. MUHAMMAD MUEEN WATTOO,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Railways to	
	present the Periodical Report of the Standing	
	Committee for the period January - June, 2020	
	as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	
20.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA, Chairperson	Left over
	Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat to	
	present the Periodical Report of the Standing	
	Committee for the period January - June, 2020	
	as required by rule 234- A of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007.	

Agenda Item#		
21.	<b>MS. MUNAZA HASSAN</b> , Chairperson, Standing Committee on Climate Change to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July – December, 2019 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Left over
22.	MALIK MUHAMMAD AMIR DOGER, Chairman Standing Committee on Government Assurances to present the Periodical Report of the Standing Committee for the period January - June, 2020 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Left over

### **DISCUSSION ON ADMITTED ADJOURNMENT MOTION**

23.	Two hours discussion on the admitted	Left over
	Adjournment Motion moved by Syed Naveed	
	Qamar, MNA on 26th January, 2021 regarding	
	increase in the prices of electricity in the	
	country.	

### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

24.	RAJA PERVEZ ASHRAF	Left over
	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	
	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR	
	DR. NAFISA SHAH	
	MS. SHAGUFTA JUMANI to invite	
	attention of the Minister for Aviation	
	Division to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding failure to meet	
	international obligations leading to seize of	
	Roosevelt Hotel in New York, Scribe Hotel	
	in Paris and not allowing PIA to fly in	
	Malaysia, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Monday, the 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

Islamabad, the <u>29<sup>nd</sup> January, 2021</u>

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary